

From: "Menas, Francine R (N-BAE Systems)" <francine.r.menas@lmco.com>
To: "Douglas Young" <DYOUNG@fcc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 11:45:42 AM
Subject: Frequency Allocation

Doug,

I've taken a look at Part 2.106 of the FCC Rules for allowable frequencies. Then compared that with the frequencies we would like to use. Based on that I have narrowed it down to three frequencies with +/- 40kHz bandwidth. Is this alright?

The frequencies we have chosen are: 18.59 MHz, 19.205 MHz, and 20.54 MHz.

Thanks,
Francine

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Douglas Young [SMTP:DYOUNG@fcc.gov]

> Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 4:10 PM

> To: francine.r.menas@lmco.com

> Subject: Re: Unable to Send Mail Record

>

> Dear Ms. Menas:

>

> You can look under both columns, government and non-government. It would
> probably be best to stay out of amateur and broadcast bands. I would
> advise choosing from FIXED or MOBILE allocations.

>

> Date: Mon, 16 Apr 2001 10:45:19 -0400

> From: "Menas, Francine R (N-BAE Systems)" <francine.r.menas@lmco.com>

> Subject: RE: Request for Info - File # 0157-EX-ST-2001 [Reference Number:
> 1282]

> To: "OET" <oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov>

> Message-id:

> <F29EF8CE5754D411B1BE00508BDF0B98962D30@emss05m02.sanders.lmco.com>

> MIME-version: 1.0

> X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)

> Content-type: text/plain

> Content-transfer-encoding: 7BIT

> Content-Length: 1959

>

> Doug,

>

> It appears you received our request.

>

> Technically, we only need one frequency for operation. I will confirm
> that.

>

> I just went through the Table of Allocations and ruled out what we are not
> allowed to use. I have a couple of questions. Should I be looking just
> under the United States table column for both Government and
> Non-Government

> allocations? Are we allowed to use any of the frequencies that are listed
> as "BROADCASTING", "FIXED", or "AMATEUR-SATELLITE"?

>

> Once I know which frequencies we are allowed, I will let my team know and
> we
> will figure out which frequency is best for us. Then I'll get back to you
> with the information.
>
> Thanks,
> Francine
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: OET [SMTP:oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov]
> > Sent: Friday, April 13, 2001 2:33 PM
> > To: francine.r.menas@lmco.com
> > Subject: Request for Info - File # 0157-EX-ST-2001 [Reference Number:
> > 1282]
> >
> > You requested the entire band of 15 - 25 MHz. Do you only need one
> > frequency with an 80 kHz bandwidth? Please limit your frequency request
> > to the minimum amount of spectrum necessary. In choosing frequencies
> > from
> > the Table of Allocations in Part 2.106 of the FCC's Rules, try to avoid
> > spectrum allocated to aeronautical mobile, maritime mobile, standard
> > frequency and time, and other safety-of-life functions.
> >
> > Confirmation Number: EL11044
> > dyoung@fcc.gov
> > =====
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> > continue
> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 30 days of 04/13/2001 may result in application
> > dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee
> > pursuant to Section 1.1108
> >
> > DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for
> > your
> > response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response
> > via
> > the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html
>
>
> Doug Young
> Electronics Engineer
> Federal Communications Commission
> Experimental Licensing Branch
> Phone: (202) 418-2440
> Fax: (202) 418-1918
> Email: dyoung@fcc.gov